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TEACHING/RESEARCH/SERVICE College of Forestry,
Office of the Dean Wildlife and Range Sciences
Telephone (208) 885-6441 Moscow, ldaho 83843

September 24, 1984

To: Don Amos, Business Manager
From: Dick Bottger, FWR A&;ﬁ?
Re: Land Exchange

After President Gibb has approved this land exchange idea, please have all
four copies signed and returned here for mailing. In our cover Tetter to
the USFS, we will outline (suggest wording) what items we want changed.

I will copy you on this correspondence--or if you wish, you can look it
over before we send it out. For your information, I have also enclosed an
outline of the exchange process.
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